

Meeting Transport and Highways Committee

Date 21 July 2016 (commencing at 10.30 am)

Membership

Persons absent are marked with an 'A'

COUNCILLORS

Kevin Greaves (Chairman)
Steve Calvert (Vice Chair)

Roy Allan
Andrew Brown
Richard Butler
Steve Carroll

Colleen Harwood
Stan Heptinstall
Richard Jackson
John Peck

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Pete Barker - Democratic Services Officer
Tim Gregory - Corporate Director, Place
Neil Hodgson - Via East Midlands Ltd
Chris Ward - Transport & Travel Services

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting held on 23 June, having been circulated to all Members, were taken as read and were confirmed, subject to the following amendment, and were signed by the Chair:

- Councillor Payne and not Councillor Pringle attended the meeting

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Garner (other reasons).

MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Carroll replaced Councillor Payne and Councillor Heptinstall replaced Councillor Carr, both for this meeting only.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

No declarations of interests were made.

TRANSPORT & TRAVEL SERVICES - FLEET OPERATIONS STRUCTURE

RESOLVED 2016/042

1. That the addition of one new Fleet Supervisor post be approved
2. That the addition of six new Fleet Driver posts for future service growth be approved

THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (RUFFORD COUNTRY PARK) (CIVIL ENFORCEMENT – OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2016 (3242)

RESOLVED 2016/043

That the Nottinghamshire County Council (Rufford Country Park) (Civil Enforcement – Off Street Parking Places) Order 2016 (3242) be made as advertised and the objector notified accordingly.

PROPOSED BUS STOP CLEARWAY (BLAKE ROAD, STAPLEFORD)

RESOLVED 2016/044

That the bus stop clearway at stop (ref. BR0480) be implemented with a revised time of operation (Monday – Saturday 9.30a.m. to 7.00 p.m.) and the objectors informed accordingly.

Councillors Brown, Butler, Jackson and Heptinstall requested that their votes dissenting against the above decision be recorded.

WORK PROGRAMME

RESOLVED 2016/045

That the Work Programme be noted.

The meeting closed at 10.58am

CHAIRMAN